NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a
similar position in another firm. If “Yes,” explain on a separate signed page.
13. How many years has your organization been in business in South Carolina as an Offeror under your
pre-sent business name and license number? ____Years
14. Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case?
Circle one:

Yes

No

NOTE: If “Yes,” attach a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number, and the date on
which the petition was filed.
15. Was your firm in bankruptcy at any time during the last five years? (This question refers only to a
bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question 14, above)
Circle one:

Yes

No

NOTE: If “Yes,” attach a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number and the date on
which the petition was filed, and a copy of the Bankruptcy Court’s discharge order, or of any other
document that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued.
LICENSES
16. List all South Carolina license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of the South Carolina Offeror
licenses held by your firm (Provide a copy of each license):

17. If any of your firm’s license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list below the
names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the SCLLR records who meet(s) the experience and
examination requirements for each license.

18. Has your firm changed names or license number in the past five years?
Circle one:

Yes

No

NOTE: If “Yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.
19. Has any owner, partner, qualifying party or (for corporations) officer of your firm operated a
architectural, engineering, or construction firm under any other name in the last five years?
Circle one:

Yes

No
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NOTE: If “Yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. Provide a
complete, separate questionnaire for the other firm.
20. Has any SCLLR license held by your firm or its Qualifying Party been suspended within the last five
years?
Circle one:

Yes

No

NOTE: If “Yes,” please explain on a separate signed sheet.
The undersigned, having fully familiarized him/her with the information contained within this entire solicitation
CCPSTP-01 ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PENNY SALES TAX PROJECTS and applicable
amendments, submits the attached response, and other applicable information to the County, which I verify
to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I further certify that this response is made without prior
understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a response for the
same materials, supplies or equipment, and is in all respects, fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide
by all conditions set forth in this solicitation and certify that I have signature authority to bind the company listed
herein.

________________________________________
Printed Name

________________________________________
Authorized Signature

________________________________________
City, State, Zip

________________________________________
Title

________________________________________
Date

________________________________________
Telephone Number/Fax Number
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I. SAMPLE EVALUATION FORM
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

DATE

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS SALES TAX
PROPOSING FIRM

PROJECT NO:

CPST-01
Evaluation Criteria

Value

1. Overall experience of the Firm to provide the services requested.

1-25

2. Project Team – Overall architectural/engineering experience, local
knowledge and project experience of team members.
3. Related Project Experience – Similar projects to those Colleton wishes
to contract for that demonstrate expertise and innovation, not only in
architect/engineering concepts, but in meeting the overall client needs.

1-25

4. Ability to Provide Services Requested – the Firm’s ability to
demonstrate its experience and capabilities in providing locally based
architect/engineering services in the area of Law Enforcement Building
Design.

1-25

Score

1-25

The highest possible score being 100
REMARKS:

TOTAL SCORE_______________

__________________________________________
Evaluation Committee Member Signature
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J. PARCEL MAP OF SITE
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